

From: [David Duarte](#)
To: [Hung Le](#)
Cc: [OET-SCB](#); [John Kennedy](#); [ELB-Coordination-Info](#)
Subject: FW: STA 0623-EX-ST-2019 Conditional Concurrence
Date: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 9:51:39 AM
Attachments: [0623-EX-ST-2019a.RTF](#)
[226917.pdf](#)
[226919.pdf](#)
[227669_0623-EX-ST-2019_FAA_channel_delete.pdf](#)

From: FAB <FAB@ntia.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 9:29 AM
To: David Duarte <David.Duarte@fcc.gov>; Ali Nassib <Ali.Nassib@fcc.gov>
Cc: FAB <FAB@ntia.gov>; John Kennedy <John.Kennedy@fcc.gov>; OET-SCB <OET-SCB@fcc.gov>; Melz, Gregory <GMelz@ntia.gov>; McFall, John <JMcFall@ntia.gov>; 'bryan.a.rhodes@nasa.gov' <bryan.a.rhodes@nasa.gov>
Subject: STA 0623-EX-ST-2019 Conditional Concurrence

NTIA conditionally concurs with the FCC STA request on behalf of Persistent Systems, LLC. for Fort Story, VA during the period 29 April 2019 thru 10 May 2019, under the following condition(s):

1. Persistent Systems, LLC. **must not** operate on 2277 MHz due to potential interference with NASA earth stations at Wallops Island, VA.

v/r

Jonathan Moak
Telecommunications Specialist
Frequency Assignment Branch
National Telecommunication and Information Administration
US Department of Commerce
1401 Constitution Ave NW
Washington, DC 20230
Phone: 202-482-5034
jmoak@ntia.gov

As of March 18, 2019, all NTIA email addresses will change to [username@ntia.gov](#)